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8 April 1986 

Dr W M McClelland 

Director 

Northern Ireland Blood Transfusion Service 

89 Durham Street 

BELFAST 

8112 4GE 

Dear Morris 

SUPPLIES OF BLOOD PRODUCTS TO NORTHERN IRELAND 

Tel. Nos.: 031-664 2317 

Director: i GRO-C 

Telex: 72426 

Following our recent discussions, you will be aware that arrangements for the 

funding of our contract fractionation for Northern Ireland have not been resolved. 
While this situation does not reflect any omission on your part, [ have now been 

advised that funding from SNSTS development funds will not be made available to 

meet any increase in plasma processing for Northern Ireland. 

Therefore it is with considerable regret that I must advise you that at the 
present tuna, I am unable to make any commitment to supply products to your Centre 

above the level established in 1985/86 for the following products. 

Stable Plasma Protein Solution 400 ml 

Stable Plasma Protein Solution 100 ml 

Human Albumin (20'/.) 

Human Albumin ( 1g) 

Factor VIII (Heat Treated) 

Factor IX 

PPSB 

IgG (N) IM 

9,500 bottles 

100 bottles 

1 ,530 bottles 

150 bottles 

9.500 bottles (/i9 M4d.4o-iIUS

1 ,050 bottles ç°o ° o t"' tr ) 

120 bottles 

900 bottles 
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